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March 16, 2017 

Dr. Talina Mathews 

Executive Director 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 

P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, KY  40602-0615 

Re:  Application of Monroe County Water District for Rate Adjustment Pursuant To 

807 KAR 5:076 

Case No. 2017-00070 

Dear Dr. Mathews: 

Enclosed is Monroe County Water District’s Application for Rate Adjustment.  Attached 

as Tab 46 of the Application in paper medium is a flash drive containing an electronic version of 

the spreadsheets that appear as exhibits within the Application.  These spreadsheets in Excel 

format are embedded in the electronic version of the Application. 

Please note that Monroe County Water District requests that the Commission, when 

rendering its decision, make any new rates effective on the first day of the month following the 

issuance of its decision.  This request is made to accommodate the limitations of Monroe County 

Water District’s billing system.  

Please contact me if Commission Staff has any questions regarding the contents of this 

Application. 

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, I certify that a true and accurate copy of 

this document in electronic medium was uploaded to the Commission’s electronic filing system 

this day, that there are currently no parties that the Commission has excused from participation 

by electronic means in the above-style proceeding; and that an original paper medium of this 

Application will be delivered to the Commission on or before March 20, 2017.  I further state 

that an electronic copy of the Application has been provided to the Attorney General’s Office of 

Rate Intervention. 
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Very truly yours, 

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC 

 

 

 

Gerald Wuetcher 

 

GEW 

Enclosure 

Cc: Rebecca W. Goodman, Esq. 

 Samantha M. Faulkner, Esq. 


